

## **Central Saanich Little League Executive meeting May 19, 2014**

Attendees- Dave Glynn  
Angela Cowperthaite

Tracy Zeisberger  
Krista Jones

Nicole Dunford  
Leah Larocke

Called to Order at 6:50pm by President Dave Glynn.

### **Coaches and Players:**

Krista completed the Coach Selection Process and application form. We will get Morley to link the form onto the CSLL website. Starting 2015 potential coaches can fill it out and email it to Executive board to be reviewed.

Potential coaches for 2014 tournament teams will also have to fill out and apply for positions. Forms to be completed and submitted by June 1<sup>st</sup>. The forms will be handed out or emailed to the coaches, they are to be responsible to put them in an envelope at the clubhouse.

These coaches will be selected after the players and teams have been made.

Krista will be sending me the form and selection process specifics via email. I will email it to the executive committee. We should review and make any notes that you think should be revisited to revise or changed regarding the process or form.

Tournament Teams: Clinics will be held for "9 and 10" year olds Monday June 2<sup>nd</sup> from 6-730pm on diamond 5. From 6-7 will be stations; 7-730 will be a scrimmage

Clinic for the "11 and 12" year olds will be held from 7-8 at diamond 2 also on June 2<sup>nd</sup>.

Tracy will email Morley all the information to send out on webmail and link to the website regarding tryouts.

Tournament team "input" coordinators (otherwise known as assessors) will be asked to participate by Tracy and Krista. Some of the names for potential "inputters" were Jesse, and Glen. Jordan, Moe, Ted? Tracy will contact and confirm tournament team "input" coordinators.

"9 and 10" year olds district Tournament will be at Beacon Hill June 28<sup>th</sup> – June 6<sup>th</sup>

Provincials will be held in Trail BC July 12 to 20

"11 and 12" year old district Tournament will be at Lakehill July 4<sup>th</sup> – 13<sup>th</sup>

Provincials will be held in North Langley July 19<sup>th</sup> to 29<sup>th</sup>

City minors date is to be determined

Rookie Minors opportunity to participate July 5-6<sup>th</sup> in Nanaimo Tournament. Dave will relay the information to Stacey and she will allow coaches interest to be expressed.

### **Closing Ceremonies:**

June 14<sup>th</sup> 930 games, closing 11 until 12

Inflatable apparatus decision was made to have it only for the 4 hours. 9 until 1 is plenty of time for the kids to play or (930 -130). As the park cannot be closed until the toy has been removed.

Nicole will be ordering the Minors Champion trophies (ordering 11) and Graduating ball player plaques. Nicole will be talking to Dawn Evens on what to order. Jordan will need to provide the number of players who will receive the aging out plaques. Kids turning 12 before the new cut off age (any birthday before Jan 2001).

Marti – Volunteers are needed for the concession on Closing Ceremonies Day!!! Angela will be going through the registration forms and getting the volunteers who checked the box for closing ceremonies, and emailing their contact information.

No popcorn this year due to lack of volunteers

We will leave concession open all day, serving breakfast sandwiches all day, and doing a pre-ordered \$5 meal combo (hot dog, juice box, chips).

### **Concession:**

I will bring free grill item vouchers to the park on Saturday: 3 for each team for the head coach to receive and distribute to his/her assistants (coach, manager).

We will be emailing the managers the pre-order sheets in about a week. Managers are to collect orders and money and drop them off at concession by June 7th.

Track and Field meet was successful having the concession opened for cold and snack options. In the future this should continue to happen.

Victoria HarbourCats Baseball tickets are available from Dave \$10 each. He will be offering them via email then we will be selling what is left over in the concession. Tickets are for June 18<sup>th</sup> Wednesday night. They are looking for 50/50 volunteers that night provided by CSL. 2 people, one has to be an adult (free tickets to the volunteers).

## **Maintenance:**

Dave is in the process of getting a quote done on the electrical for the scoreboard breaker

## **Uniforms:**

It has been noticed that a lot of teams are not following uniform standards. Hats are not been worn properly if at all. Shorts are being worn by players and coaches, sandals are being worn on the field by coaches ect. We need to send a reminder to all coaches and mangers. Email a reminder Cc the coordinators, and send to Managers.

I am sorry I don't have written down who is doing this. (umpire in chief?)

Baseball pictures are in. Coordinators will be emailing the team managers to pick up and hand out pictures

Meeting adjourned at 8:10pm